
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, July 19, 2013 
 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of June 13, 2013 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item 
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters July 2013 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements 
a. Staff Memo 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. June 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. June 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. June 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 
 



F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Quarterly reports on staff out-of-state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling. 
Commission Action:            Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:              Rick Petersen-Klein, Executive Director 
Staff Recommendation:    No action required 
a. Staff Memo 

2. Election of Officers 
 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming 
and finances. 
1. Attorney-Client Privilege 
2. Security 
3. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 



KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JUNE 13, 2013 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chairman Jay Shadwick called the June 13, 2013, meeting to order at 
10:00 a.m. at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, 
Kansas.  In addition to Chairman Shadwick, Commissioners Timothy 
Shultz, Dennis McKinney and David H. Moses were present at the 
meeting.  Commissioner R. Eileen King was absent. Others present 
included Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein, Director of 
Security Don Brownlee, Director of Administration and Finance 
Brandi White, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Interim Director of IT 
and Electronic Security Dennis Bachman, recording secretary Chris 
Vega and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Moses) moved to approve the agenda. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
MAY 17, 2013, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Moses) moved to approve the May 17, 2013 
minutes.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the consent 
agenda.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, was not required to attend, but  
was present and reported that: 

• For the month of May 2013, BHCR increased revenue over 
May 2012 by 5%.  This was due to an increase in marketing 
promotional activity. 

• In preparation for severe weather season, BHCR conducted a 
mock tornado drill for its employees, requiring them to go to 
the designated “safe areas” in the event of a tornado. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 A representative from Kansas Star Casino was not present due to the 
rescheduling of the meeting.  A written report was submitted 
showing: 

• May 2013 admissions per day were flat to April 2013. 
• Opening acts for the Arena will be Daughtry on June 29, 2013 

and Tim McGraw on July 7, 2013. 
• May weather was a negative factor to revenue and visitation. 
• May revenue numbers: 

o Total gaming revenue down 3% from April 2013.  
o Slot coin-in (Handle) slightly down from April 2013.  

C.1.  (Page 1 of 4)



o Slot win flat to April 2013.  May hold flat to April 
2013. 

o Table game drop down 12% from April 2013.  
o Table game win up 2% from April 2013.  Hold 21% 

vs. 18.2% in April. 
o Poker room revenue daily average down 10% from 

April 2013. 
• Arena was turned over to Operation on June 3, 2013. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 A representative from Hollywood Casino was not present due to the 
rescheduling of the meeting.  A written report was submitted 
showing: 

• Gaming revenues continued the trend in exceeding prior year 
as there was a significant increase over May of 2012. 

• Total gaming revenue was $11.4 million for May 2013 which 
was $1.7 million or 17% greater than May 2012. 

• Table games revenue was $1.7 million, which was flat with 
prior year. 

• Slot revenue was $9.7 million, an increase of $1.7 million, or 
21%, over the prior year. 

• In May 2013, the Hollywood Casino kicked off its Sizzling 
Summer Giveaway during which players earn entries into 
drawings for prizes totaling $30,000.00 in value.  This was 
coupled with weekly promotions held throughout the month 
to include the Superstar Reels daily promotion. 

• Hollywood Casino had a NASCAR watch party for the 
Talladega 500 with prize giveaways in the Turn 2 sports 
lounge and restaurant, as well as two Kansas City Royals 
watch parties during May, which included appearances from 
former Royals alumni. 

• Business over the Memorial Day weekend wasn’t notable and 
relatively flat compared with typical weekends. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(F.) 

 There were no public comments. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(G.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein, reported that: 
• Voluntary Exclusion Program (VEP) has 453 enrollments, 

with 20 new applicants for the month of May 2013. 
• KRGC has filled two IT positions with one of those being 

filled internally.  One employee will be assisting with 
Electronic Gaming Machines (EGM’s) and the other 
employee will be handling day-to-day IT system issues.  
Starting June 17, a summer intern from the Governor’s Intern 
Program will assist the KRGC with updating gaming  
regulations.  Four agent positions (two at Kansas Star Casino 

C.1.  (Page 2 of 4)



and two at Hollywood Casino) have been filled.  Brandi 
White, who has been acting as the interim Director of 
Administration and Finance, will assume that position on a 
permanent basis. 

• The next KRGC Commission Meeting will be held on July 
19, 2013. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(H.1.-2.) 

 Chairman Shadwick moved that the commission go into executive 
session for the purpose of (1) attorney-client communication, and (2) 
reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  Those 
included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, executive 
director, general counsel, and director of security.  The total 
combined time for the executive sessions was anticipated to be thirty 
minutes, from 10:25 a.m. until 10:55 a.m., preceded by a 10 minute 
break.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Commissioner Shultz (Moses) made a motion to adjourn to executive 
session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 10:57 a.m. with all members 

present.   
   
MOTION TO 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE LICENSES 
WITH EXTENSION: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to conditionally approve 
with the extension of temporary work permits, one license 
application from the List.  Motion passed unanimously.  

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the remaining 
153 license applications appearing on the List.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
ADJOURNMENT: 
(J.) 

 Chairman Shadwick asked the commission if anyone had any 
questions or concerns. Commissioner McKinney suggested that the 
commission determine what procedures and “safe areas” Boot Hill 
Casino and Resort has in place in regards to inclement weather.  
KRGC staff will contact Sharon Stroburg and request that she report 
to the commission on this topic. Commissioner Shultz (Moses) 
moved to adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed unanimously.  The 
commission meeting adjourned at 11:12 a.m. 

   
   
   
   

C.1.  (Page 3 of 4)



   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   

(Signature on File)   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Chair   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

(Signature on File)   
Dennis McKinney   
Acting Secretary   
 

C.1.  (Page 4 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
1 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-73-ADC-13-06 SMS_NT.hex 120.96 N/A
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-34 3RUSAA702 3RUSAA702 N/A
3 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Pre 11.10.5900.101 N/A
4 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5900.101 N/A
5 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5900.101 N/A
6 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Cli 11.10.5900.101 N/A
7 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 OasisAdm.exe 11.10.5900 N/A
8 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Gateway.exe 11.10.5900 N/A
9 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5902.21 N/A

10 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Pre 11.10.5902.21 N/A
11 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 PitBOSS.exe 11.10.5902 N/A
12 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Super.exe 11.10.5902 N/A
13 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5902.21 N/A
14 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.DAL 11.10.5902.21 N/A
15 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5902.21 N/A
16 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5902.21 N/A
17 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5902.21 N/A
18 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.5902.21 N/A
19 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.DAL 11.10.5902.21 N/A
20 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Sha 11.10.5902.21 N/A
21 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Sha 11.10.5902.21 N/A
22 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Web 11.10.5902.21 N/A
23 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Web 11.10.5902.21 N/A
24 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 S2SClient.Core.dll 11.10.5900.101 N/A
25 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 S2SClient.DAL.dll 11.10.5900.101 N/A
26 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 S2SClient.dll 11.10.5900.101 N/A
27 ARISTOCRAT SY-52-ARI-12-02 S2SClient.S2SConnect 11.10.5900.101 N/A
28 ARISTOCRAT SY-35-ARI-13-01 Gateway.exe 11.10.6300.112 N/A
29 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-10-01 MACHINE L42900 N/A
30 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-10-01 HARDWARE L42902 N/A
31 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-10-01 HARDWARE L42259 N/A
32 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-10-01 HARDWARE L42250 N/A
33 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-10-01 HARDWARE 494217 N/A
34 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-10-01 HARDWARE L42290 N/A
35 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-40 1.02-61903 GEN7WS Buffalo
36 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-39 1.04-61640 GEN7WS More Chilli
37 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-38 1.05-61496 GEN7WS More Hearts
38 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-93 301326C C HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE
39 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-93 301326C HotShotDblWheel_3 HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE
40 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-93 301326C links_HotShotDblWh HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE
41 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-85 UBA-10-SS 2.51-49US JCM UBA-10-SS BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE
42 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-50 301920B B GROOVY LOUEY
43 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-50 301920B GroovyLouey_30192 GROOVY LOUEY
44 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-50 301920B links_GroovyLouey_ GROOVY LOUEY
45 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-100 301799C C DIAMOND HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE
46 House Advantage LLC. SY-286-HAL-13-01 Laws.Service.exe 12.0.0 N/A
47 House Advantage LLC. SY-286-HAL-13-01 Pushengine.Service.e 12.0.0 N/A
48 House Advantage LLC. SY-286-HAL-13-01 Coordinator.Service. 12.0.0 N/A
49 House Advantage LLC. SY-286-HAL-13-01 HA.Halo.PlayerPin.dl 12.0.0 N/A
50 IGT MO-04-IGT-13-13 GI014-002MT7-M007 AVP INSTALL Reel Edge Tullys Treasure Hunt Multiway
51 IGT MO-04-IGT-13-13 GAME014-002MT7-M07 AVP GAME PACKAGE Reel Edge Tullys Treasure Hunt Multiway
52 IGT MO-73-IGT-12-05 AVPSB014-E30-04 BOOT1 3.0 N/A
53 IGT MO-73-IGT-12-05 AVPSB014-E30-04 BOOT2 3.0 N/A
54 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-28 GI014-001IM7-D001 AVP INSTALL Crazy Times Pay Poker
55 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-28 GAME014-001IM7-D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Crazy Times Pay Poker
56 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-28 GI014-001IM7-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL Crazy Times Pay Poker
57 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-28 FI014-DG-PKR019-01 AVP INSTALL Crazy Times Pay Poker
58 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-28 AF014-DG-PKR019-01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Crazy Times Pay Poker
59 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-28 FI014-MM-PKR008-01 AVP INSTALL Crazy Times Pay Poker
60 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-28 AF014-MM-PKR008-01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Crazy Times Pay Poker
61 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-18 GI014-002KD4-M006 AVP INSTALL Spooktacular
62 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-18 GAME014-002KD4-M06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Spooktacular
63 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-18 GI014-002KD4-M006.V02 AVP INSTALL Spooktacular
64 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-15 GI014-002QI9-B003 AVP INSTALL Cats N Dogs

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a.  (Page 1 of 4)



65 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-15 GAME014-002QI9-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Cats N Dogs
66 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-15 GI014-002QI9-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL Cats N Dogs
67 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-12 GI014-002MV4-B005 AVP INSTALL Dolly
68 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-12 GAME014-002MV4-B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Dolly
69 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-12 GI014-002MV4-B005.V02 AVP INSTALL Dolly
70 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-11 GC014-004NB7-M025 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune 777 Red Hot
71 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-11 GCON014-004NB7-M25 AVP GAME PACKAGE Wheel of Fortune 777 Red Hot
72 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-11 GC014-004NB7-M025.V02 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune 777 Red Hot
73 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-08 GI014-001QF1-B005 AVP INSTALL Happy Snake
74 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-08 GAME014-001QF1-B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Happy Snake
75 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-08 GI014-001QF1-B005.V02 AVP INSTALL Happy Snake
76 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-07 GI014-005LZ6-E003 AVP INSTALL Lucky Horse
77 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-07 GAME014-005LZ6-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Lucky Horse
78 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-07 GI014-005LZ6-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Lucky Horse
79 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-03 GI014-005NR8-B003 AVP INSTALL Huevocartoon
80 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-03 GAME014-005NR8-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Huevocartoon
81 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-03 GI014-005NR8-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL Huevocartoon
82 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-118 BFDB0018 N/A 14 BUTTON RP SPARKLE SUPPORT
83 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-114 GI014-002JN9-B006 AVP INSTALL Candy Bars
84 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-114 GAME014-002JN9-B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Candy Bars
85 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-114 GI014-002JN9-B006.V02 AVP INSTALL Candy Bars
86 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-113 GI014-002PL9-B004 AVP INSTALL Takes The Cake
87 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-113 GAME014-002PL9-B04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Takes The Cake
88 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-113 GI014-002PL9-B004.V02 AVP INSTALL Takes The Cake
89 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-111 HARDWARE 76943501W PCB,3R 3CLR BLT CNTRL,V2, ASY
90 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-109 GI014-004PG9-F003 AVP INSTALL Hotsy Totsy
91 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-109 GAME014-004PG9-F03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Hotsy Totsy
92 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-109 GI014-004PG9-F003.V02 AVP INSTALL Hotsy Totsy
93 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-108 GI014-005QO2-B003 AVP INSTALL Miss White
94 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-108 GAME014-005QO2-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Miss White
95 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-108 GI014-005QO2-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL Miss White
96 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-106 IUN0010300 N/A TRANSACT/ITHACA 950
97 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-105 IUU0010300 N/A TRANSACT/ITHACA 950
98 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-231-KON-13-01 0_KCMSPatch.jar 3.21.10.13 N/A
99 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-13-40 KGI_LWPSYSC013XX WINDOWS OS N/A

100 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-36 KGI_L536DLD005XX GAME PROGRAM Phoenix Empress
101 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-35 UBA-10(USA)-SS 2.51-49 JCM BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE
102 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-35 UBA-11(USA)-SS 2.51-49 JCM BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE
103 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-03 Tournevent-4.0.2-20.msi 4.0.2.20 N/A
104 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-03 CameraService.exe N/A N/A
105 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-03 TournamentService.ex N/A N/A
106 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-03 TournEvent.dll N/A N/A
107 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-52 D0A5529-00 9.26.113.16.0 M11_FujiWithSSM_50L500C
108 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-52 D0A5529-27 9.26.113.16.0 M11_FujiWithSSM_50L500C
109 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-51 D0A5496-00 9.26.113.16.15 M11_CarnivalInRio_50L250C
110 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-51 D0A5496-27 9.26.113.16.15 M11_CarnivalInRio_50L250C
111 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-48 D0A5500-00 9.26.113.16.3 M11_PopNParty_40L400C
112 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-48 D0A5500-27 9.26.113.16.3 M11_PopNParty_40L400C
113 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-47 D0A5494-00 9.26.113.16.1 M11_Vortex_50L500C
114 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-47 D0A5494-27 9.26.113.16.1 M11_Vortex_50L500C
115 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-45 D0A5363-00 9.26.111.29.5 M11_SAKeno_HawaiianLuau_50L400C
116 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-45 D0A5363-27 9.26.111.29.5 M11_SAKeno_HawaiianLuau_50L400C
117 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-41 D0A5393-00 9.26.113.16.3 M11_SAScratch_SummerDays_40L350C
118 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-41 D0A5393-27 9.26.113.16.3 M11_SAScratch_SummerDays_40L350C
119 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-40 D0A5413-00 9.26.113.16.2 M11_DragonsWild_50L500C
120 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-40 D0A5413-27 9.26.113.16.2 M11_DragonsWild_50L500C
121 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-39 D0A4873-00 9.26.111.29.8 M11_Arriba_50L500C
122 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-39 D0A4873-27 9.26.111.29.8 M11_Arriba_50L500C
123 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-38 D0A5395-00 9.26.113.16.3 M11_BrilliantJewels_50L500C
124 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-38 D0A5395-27 9.26.113.16.3 M11_BrilliantJewels_50L500C
125 SHFL Entertainment, Inc. MO-73-SHU-13-01 i-Deal CardRec 4.0.035 N/A
126 SHFL Entertainment, Inc. MO-73-SHU-13-01 i-Deal RNG 1.002.006 N/A
127 SHFL Entertainment, Inc. MO-73-SHU-13-01 i-Deal_CardRec_4.0.035_se 4.0.035 N/A
128 SHFL Entertainment, Inc. MO-73-SHU-13-01 i-Deal_Mico32_3.8.065.bin 3.8.065 N/A
129 SHFL Entertainment, Inc. MO-73-SHU-13-01 i-Deal_Mico32_3.8.065_set 3.8.065 N/A
130 WMS MO-85-WMS-13-01 u10_25149_id003.usa 2.51-49 CM UBA-10/11 (USA)-SS BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWAR 

D.1.a.  (Page 2 of 4)



131 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-61 3N001WM02.DFU GEN3 Netplex PRINTER FIRMWARE
132 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-61 HARDWARE 20-1405185 N/A
133 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-58 S9DD-000-1000 75281 FERRIS BUELLER'S DAY
134 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-57 S9DD-000-1000 1000 H18.01 FERRIS BUELLER'S DAY
135 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-38 HARDWARE 75274 MONOPOLY PRIME REEL
136 WMS MO-209-WMS-13-10 S7FD-000-1010 1010 H18.02 MONOPOLY PRIME REEL
137 WMS MO-209-WMS-13-09 S9B7-000-1000 1000 H13.37 SUPER MONOPOLY MONEY

D.1.a.  (Page 3 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With
Remove/ 

Replace by:

ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-55 3RUSAA700 3RUSAA700 FUTURE LOGIC PRINTER 3RUSAA702 09/17/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-161 GI014-002MT7-G003 AVP INSTALL REEL EDGE Tullys Tre GI014-002MT7-M007 09/17/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-161 GAME014-002MT7-G03 AVP GAME PACKAGE REEL EDGE Tullys Tre GAME014-002MT7-M07 09/17/2013
MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-01 TournEvent-4.0.1-236 4.0.1-236 Tourn Event Tournevent v4.0.2-20 09/17/2013
MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-12-06 TournEvent-4.0.0-155 4.0.0-155 TournEvent Tournevent v4.0.2-20 09/17/2013

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a.  (Page 4 of 4)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

July 19, 2013 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH318 – TITO Reconciling No KAR 112-107-18/ IC 120.160.00 Approval 

BH321-F&B Lead, Surveillance 
Manager No KAR 112-104-2/ IC 700.020.00, IC 

700.070.00 Approval 

BH322 – Executive Level 
Organizational Chart Yes KAR 112-104-2(a)(5), KAR 112-104-2(b)(3) Approval 

BH323 – Contracts 
Administration No KAR 112-104-42/ IC 130.010.00 Approval 

BH326 – IT-EGM Monitoring 
System No 

KAR 112-104-3, KAR 112-104-7, KAR 112-
107-10, KAR 112-104-26/ IC 170.060.00, IC 

170.080.00 
Approval 

 
 
 

D.2.a.  (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

July 19, 2013 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS116 Free Spins/Jackpot 
Payouts and the drop 

No KAR112-104-18 (c)(1), Accounting - 11 Approval 

KS122 Title Change from 
Director of Internal Audit to 
Internal Audit Manager 

Yes KAR112-104-2(b)(2)(a), Admin - 2, Admin 
- 3, Admin - 9, Admin – 9a 

Approval 

KS126 Security Update to 
Positions and Job Descriptions 

No KAR112-104-2, Security  - 2 Approval 

KS135 Surveillance Update No KAR112-104-2, KAR112-106-4, 
Surveillance – 1, Surveillance  - 2, 
Surveillance - 7 

Approval 

 

D.2.b.  (Page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Settlement Agreements in Matter Nos. 2013-
1003; 2013-1004; and 2013-1007. 

PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC Disciplinary Review Board 
considered alleged gaming regulation violations by licensees Prajak Yahom, Angelica Flores, and 
Maria Marquez. The Disciplinary Review Board and these licensees resolved their respective 
matters before any hearings on the merits, and dismissed the Notices of Violation by 
settlement agreement. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the Disciplinary Review Board’s 
settlement agreements with Prajak Yahom, Angelica Flores, and Maria Marquez. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of these settlement agreements. 

 

 

 

 

D.3.a.  (Page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JULY 19, 2013 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) For the month of June 2013, we increased revenue over June of 2012 by 5.5%.  This was 

primarily due to an increase in marketing promotional activity. 
 

E.1.a.  (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

June 
 

June 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2013 

 
2012 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

     
3,080,187.89  

 

  
3,073,509.77  

 

    
36,849,991.29  

 
  37,461,684.57  

         
Table games 

 

        
509,131.55  

 

     
556,245.00  

 
      6,486,145.04  

 

     
6,416,527.75  

         
Other # 

 

             
3,005.24  

 

          
2,277.40  

 

            
17,367.63  

 

             
8,288.68  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

     
3,592,324.68  

 

  
3,632,032.17  

 

    
43,353,503.96  

 
  43,886,501.00  

         
State Share 22% 

 

        
790,311.43  

 

     
799,047.08  

 
      9,537,770.87  

 

     
9,655,030.22  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

        
107,769.74  

 

     
108,960.97  

 
      1,300,605.12  

 

     
1,316,595.03  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

          
71,846.49  

 

        
72,640.64  

 

          
867,070.08  

 

        
877,730.02  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

     
2,622,397.02  

 

  
2,651,383.48  

 

    
31,648,057.89  

 
  32,037,145.73  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

 
 

E.1.b.  (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

June 
 

June 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2013 

 
2012 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

     13,544,719.17  
 

  12,527,319.39  
 

  164,230,156.86  
 

  85,588,560.96  

         Table games 
 

       2,323,182.91  
 

     1,873,355.60  
 

     27,934,860.87  
 

  13,267,367.52  

         Other # 
 

- 
 

- 
 

             22,148.31  
 

- 

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

     15,867,902.08  
 

  14,400,674.99  
 

  192,187,166.04  
 

  98,855,928.48  

         State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 
 

       3,490,938.46  
 

     3,168,148.50  
 

     42,281,176.53  
 

  21,748,304.27  

         State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 
 

- 
 

- 
 

             63,998.26  
 

- 

         Local Share 3% 
 

          476,037.06  
 

        432,020.25  
 

       5,765,614.98  
 

     2,965,677.85  

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

          317,358.04  
 

        288,013.50  
 

       3,843,743.32  
 

     1,977,118.57  

         Casino Share  
 

     11,583,568.52  
 

  10,512,492.74  
 

  140,232,632.95  
 

  72,164,827.79  

         

 *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

         **During Kansas Star's Fiscal Year of January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012, revenue exceeded the tax Tier 1 as 
stated in their contract. The Tier 2 tax rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 
 

E.2.a.  (Page 1 of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
July 19, 2013 

 
BY:  BOB SHELDON – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
Although visitation in June was almost flat with last year Gaming Revenues continued the 
positive trend and exceeded prior year.     
 
Total Gaming Revenue was $10.7 MM in June 2013 which was $1.1 MM, or 12%, greater than 
June 2012.  
 
Slot Revenue was $9.0 MM which was an increase of $1.2MM, or 16%, over the prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.8 MM, which was about 6% less than prior year. 
 
We had our normal complement of weekly gaming promotions throughout June. In addition we 
concluded our $30,000 Sizzling Summer Giveaway with the Grand Prize drawing which drew a 
strong attendance for that weekend. In Food & Beverage we kicked off our Sizzling Summer 
Barbeque specials which offer a selection our house made BBQ items created specifically for 
each of our restaurants.   
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a.  (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

June 
 

June 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2013 

 
2012 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

     8,956,930.55  
 

     7,721,394.28  
 

  104,017,239.96  
 

  44,995,451.40  

         Table games 
 

     1,773,813.55  
 

     1,891,849.37  
 

     20,955,128.58  
 

     9,627,235.23  

         Other # 
 

             4,432.04  
 

- 
 

             21,352.86  
 

- 

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

  10,735,176.14  
 

     9,613,243.65  
 

  124,993,721.40  
 

  54,622,686.63  

         State Share 22% 
 

     2,361,738.75  
 

     2,114,913.60  
 

     27,498,618.71  
 

  12,016,991.06  

         Local Share 3% 
 

        322,055.28  
 

        288,397.31  
 

       3,749,811.64  
 

     1,638,680.60  

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

        214,703.52  
 

        192,264.87  
 

       2,499,874.43  
 

     1,092,453.73  

         Casino Share 73% 
 

     7,836,678.58  
 

     7,017,667.86  
 

     91,245,416.62  
 

  39,874,561.24  

         Hollywood commenced operations on 02/03/2012 
FYTD Revenue 2012 contains the Controlled Demonstration on 1/30/2012. 

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

E.3.b.  (Page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

MEETING DATE: July 19, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: Quarterly Reports on (1) staff out-of-state travel, (2) licensing and (3) 
illegal gambling  

PRESENTER:  Richard Petersen-Klein 

To ensure that it is being consistent and efficient, the commission has requested quarterly 
updates on out-of-state travel, licensing matters, and illegal gambling efforts. 

 

I. OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL 

  The quarterly out-of-state travel report includes the employees who traveled and the purpose 
of the trip and the total expenses incurred for the trip.  Because the Commission maintains its 
background investigation details as highly confidential, the quarterly travel report does not include out-
of-state trips for investigative or targeted purposes.   

For the Fourth quarter (April through June) of the State’s FY 2013, commission staff out-of-state 
travel includes: 

Purpose of Trip Traveler Dates Destination Registration Total 

Basic Gaming Agent 
Training 

Casey Geist 03/03/13 – 
03/08/13 

Jefferson City, 
MO 

 $950.38 

Illegal Internet Gambling 
& Cyber Crimes Seminar 

Tony Webb 03/31/13 – 
04/06/13 

Seattle, WA  $1,705.91 

IIA Gaming Conference Richard 
Petersen-Klein 

04/03/13 – 
04/05/13 

Las Vegas, NV $1,325 $2,418.34 

IIA Gaming Conference  Brandi White 04/03/13 – 
04/05/13 

Las Vegas, NV $995 $2,366.52 

NAGRA Gaming 
Conference 

Don Brownlee 06/03/13 – 
06/06/13 

Virginia Beach, 
VA 

$550 $1,911.52 

 

 

F.1.a.  (Page 1 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum July 19, 2013 Page 2 

  

II. LICENSING 

 Objectives of the commission include conducting timely, but thorough, background 
investigations on all gaming employees, management contractors, manufacturers and distributors 
seeking licensure at lottery gaming facilities located in this state. Background investigations are 
conducted to protect the public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring 
honesty, good character and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors.  
Following is the licensing report for the April through June FY 2013 quarter.  The three previous quarters 
are included for comparison purposes. 

 

Apr-Jun 
2013 

 Jan- Mar 
2013 

Oct -Dec 
2012 

Jul -Sept 
2012 

 
 

   VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS:  
   Corporate permanent licenses approved 5 2 5 2 

Corporate temporary licenses approved* 5 4 7 13 
Corporate employee licenses approved 63 51 73 74 
Corporate renewal licenses approved 1 1 0 1 
Corporate employee licenses renewed 40 31 16 3 
Corporate employee licenses denied 1 4 2 0 

 
  

  BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES   
  Permanent license approvals 26 28 35 48 

Temporary license approvals* 18 21 31 34 
Renewal license approvals 28 12 15 20 
Licenses denied 2 0 2 1 

 
  

  HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 

  

  Permanent license approvals 96 126 160 301 
Temporary license approvals* 96 60 59 33 
Renewal license approvals 117 118 17 0 
Licenses denied 4 2 2 1 

 
  

  KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 

  

  Permanent license approvals 93 149 246 148 
Temporary license approvals* 123 98 351 138 
Renewal license approvals 105 39 4 1 
Licenses denied 2 8 12 3 

 
 

   
 

 
   *Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) once 

all backgrounding activities are completed. 

F.1.a.  (Page 2 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum July 19, 2013 Page 3 

  

III. ILLEGAL GAMBLING 

The Commission acts as the state's coordinating agency for most illegal gambling questions and 
complaints.  That role requires the KRGC to employ educational, administrative and law enforcement 
methods to maintain the integrity of gaming in Kansas and to help curtail illegal gambling.   

Since 2008, the Commission has received 1,323 total illegal gambling-related questions or 
complaints from the general public.  During the second quarter of 2013, the Commission received 35 
calls and emails from the general public, down from 59 the previous quarter and down seven (7) from 
the second quarter of 2012.   

Of the 35 calls and emails received in Q-2, six (6) involved inquiries and complaints involving 
raffles; thirteen (13) involved poker runs, poker games or poker tournaments; eleven (11) pertained to 
reports of various illegal gambling devices found in bars, restaurants and convenience stores; three (3) 
calls involved miscellaneous inquiries regarding online gambling, illegal horse racing, and the legality of 
planned events, both for profit and not-for-profit; one (1) call pertained to the legality of online 
gambling; and one (1) call reported a quarter slider found in a convenience store.   

The following chart primarily represents calls from the general public: 

Breakdown of illegal gambling inquiries and complaints to-date: 

 
 
The above chart does not reflect calls and activity related to the following: 

 
• Constituents who receive answers from our Illegal Gambling Frequently Asked Questions web 

page, located here:  www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs. 
• Calls made directly to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers around the state. 
• Time Spent by agents and legal counsel to assist in active local investigations and prosecutions. 
• Educational meetings between KRGC legal counsel and county and district attorneys to discuss 

legal aspects of illegal gambling and the services that KRGC can provide. 
• Time spent pursuing seizures and forfeitures of illegal gambling devices. 
• There were 227 seizures of illegal machines during Q-2 of 2013.  The total for seizures of illegal 

machines for FY 2013 is 256. 

Quarter 
Slider 275 

Raffle 300 
Slot 283 

Poker 278 

Internet 34 
Other 153 

F.1.a.  (Page 3 of 3)

http://www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs�


 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
07.09.2013 

59.8% 
40.3% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

39.6% 
60.4% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.0% 1.6% 

25.0% 21.2% 

51.4% 

0.9% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
3.4% 

17.6% 

28.5% 30.8% 

14.5% 

5.2% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

24 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – June 2013 

Voluntary Exclusions = 477 
Violation Incidents = 29 (22 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
5.5% 

Asian/P.I. 
19.5% 

Caucasian 
61.2% 

Lat/His 
12.6% 

Native Am. 
0.4% 

Other 
0.8% 

Ethnicity 

H.1.a.  (Page 1 of 1)




	C.1.  June 2013 Minutes.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – June 13, 2013

	D.1.a.  GLI Approval_Revoked  Letters_JULY 2013 (2).pdf
	APPROVED 2013
	REVOKED 2013

	C.1.  June 2013 Minutes.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – June 13, 2013

	C.1.  June 2013 Minutes.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – June 13, 2013




